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January 21, 1998 

Mr. Vince Steen, M.L.A. 
Nunakpur 
Legislative Assembly of the 
Northwest Territories 

P.O. Box 1320 
Yellowkn.ife, N. W.T. 
XIA 2L9 

Dear Mr. Steen: 
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FAX 

Sachs Harbour is our community si~j;;ted on Bart.ks Island, NT 300 miles from the nearest 
large center which is Jnuvik. lnuvik currently provides policing services for Sachs 
Harbour on a request and emergency basis onJy, taking anywhere from 2 to 6 hours for the 
R.C.M .P. to arrive in Sachs Hubour. We have been forced to live with this situation of 
tto police presence in the community for more than two years now. 

Residents have brought to the councils attwtion the concern with the lack of police 
presence in the community. Counc1l h~s acted on this concern and recently had a local 
individual trained tn Regina who is currently employed witrun the community as a 
Community Constablc/By!aw Enforcement Officer. Residents still question tbe safety of 
our community. 

The Hamlet Council feels with the Community Constables limited authority as a Law 
Enforcement Officer that his services alone are not a justifiable solution to the ever 
increasing criminal activity, most of wruch is of a violent nature involV1ng firearms . 

Therefore, the Sachs Harbour Hamlet Council is ;na.king a formal request for you as our 
~l L.A. to intercede on our behalf, in raising our community concern, io the next session 
of the Legislative Assembly . We feel that it is important for us as well as the G.N. W.T. to 
g: ve some much needed answers to the people of Sachs Harbour. 



Page 2 
Hamlet of Sachs Ilarbour 

We must know why the money once committed to polici11g services in Sachs Harbour 
has been diverted_. was this justifiable and ·can the new function of this money take 
precedence over the safety attd lives of people in our community? 

Tiu! Community of Sachs HarboJ.J.r ,further more, request the staffing of an R. CM.P. 
Officer on r1. year round basis itt the commuttity. 

A timely response to our enquiries would be greatly c.ppreciated and \.Ve hope you wjll be 
as responsive to our needs in this instance as you have bee(l in the past. 

Yours lrul;\ 

cl-
~byor B dley Carpenter t> 
on behaJf of the Hamlet of Sachs Harbour 


